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1. Question: Which of the following documents are available?  The grant application, Completed grant applications, the RFA for Dissemination Grant, CDE’s monitoring report by WestEd from 11/20/09, and the most recent APR submitted to USDOE.
Answer: The grant application is available on the CDE website.  Completed grant applications will not be available.  The RFA for Dissemination Grant is available on the CDE website.  The CDE’s monitoring report by WestEd from 11/20/09, and the most recent APR submitted to USDOE are available upon request, per the RFP, page 9, Data Sources, Project Objectives, Performance Measures, and Monitoring Reports.  Please contact Pete Callas, pcallas@cde.ca.gov.
2. Question: Has any evaluation been completed during the 2010 – 2015 grant cycle? What is the expectation of CDE about gathering data for these previous years, or are data ready available for analysis so that findings can be presented for each of these years?
Answer: No. Please refer to page 15 of the RFP, Task 2, first paragraph.
3. Question: The bottom of page 35 of the RFP indicates that the schools to be included in the evaluations are limited to those receiving either P/I or dissemination sub-grant funding.  However, some of the evaluation questions seem to require that the contractor compare charter schools that received sub-grants to other non-PCSGP charter schools in the states.
Is the contractor expected to collect and/or analyze data on schools that have not received any P/I or dissemination sub-grants? 
Answer: Please refer to page 9 of the RFP, Data Sources, first paragraph.
4. Question: Under Task 3 on page 26, the RFP indicates that the contractor may be asked to attend SBE meetings in-person.  For budgeting purposes, could the CDE estimate how often the contractor will be asked to do so?
Answer: SBE meetings are six times per year.  We cannot estimate how many meetings the contractor will be required to attend.

5. Question: On page 37 of the RFP, section 1.e. lists data elements to include in site visits and focus groups.  Is there some flexibility in how these activities would be carried out?  For example, could the site visits take place remotely and the interviews and focus groups be conducted by phone?
Answer: Please refer to the RFP, page 37, Section 5. Proposal Specifications, 5.1 Technical Proposal Format Requirements, B., 3., b., 2.a).
6. Question: Appendix A describes the meaning of “high quality” charter schools for California’s 2010-2015 Public Charter Schools grant.  How much of a portion does the RFA require applicants to allocate of the sub-grant funds to Work Plan activities?
Answer: Please refer to the RFP, page 7, third paragraph.
7. Question: Is the contractor able to sample from 500+ schools list, or is there an expectation to use them all?
Answer: Please refer to the RFP, page 19, Section 2.  Specifically, refer to Table 1c. on page 22.
8. Question: Which contractor and subcontractor personnel need to attend the Orientation Meeting at CDE headquarters in Sacramento, California?
Answer: Please refer to RFP, Page 26, Item 1 Orientation Meeting. It states, all “key” contractor and subcontractor personnel, including the management team, must meet in person with the CDE for up to four hours at the CDE headquarters in Sacramento, California.
9. Question: In Section 5. D Personnel, the proposal must include resumes for each contract participant/sub contract participant. Should the resumes be included in this section or in an appendix?
Answer: Please refer to RFP, Page 41, Section D, first paragraph.
10. Question: Is there a page limit for the Technical Proposal?
Answer: No. The RFP does not include a page limit requirement for the Technical Proposal.

11. Question: The RFP requires three Evaluation Advisory Group Meetings per fiscal year. May some of these meetings be held via web conference rather than in person?
Answer: Please refer to RFP, Page 40, Section 3, Item 4, second sentence.

12. Question: The RFP requires at least two examples of previous work of an evaluation study. Can the contractor provide a website containing the final reports of previous work instead of three copies of the product?
Answer: No. Please refer to RFP, Page 41, Section F, second paragraph, last sentence.
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